FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Media Bureau, Video Division
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

June 15, 2015

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

WLAJ-TV LLC
103 Michelle Circle
Lafayette, LA 70503

Young Broadcasting of Lansing, Inc.
333 East Franklin Street
Richmond, VA 23219

Re: Station WLAJ(TV), Lansing, M1 and WLNS-
TV, Lansing, Michigan
Dear Licensees:

This is with respect to the letter filed by counsel for WLAJ(TV), dated June 11, 2015. As
discussed in the letter, WLNS-TV, Lansing, Michigan, licensed to Young Broadcasting of Lansing, Inc.
and WLAJ(TV), Lansing Michigan, licensed to WLAJ-TV LLC share a main studio. The letter addresses
potential violations of the Commission’s main studio rule that were previously raised as part of the Young
Broadcasting-Media General merger proceeding.! On October 24, 2014, we determined that no violation
of the main studio rule occurred and granted the license renewal application for WLAJ(TV).

Accordingly, we confirm that the Video Division’s inquiry into whether WLAJ(TV) has violated the
Commission’s main studio rule is now closed.*  Should you have additional questions please contact
Evan Morris by email at evan.morris@fcc.gov or by telephone at 202-418-1656.

David Brown
Deputy Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau

cc (via electronic mail)
Christine Riley (Counsel to WLAJ-TV LLC)
Henry Gola (Counsel to Young Broadcasting of Lansing, Inc.)

1 See J. Stewart Bryan Il & Media Gen. Commc'ns Holdings, LLC (Transferor), Shareholders of New Young
Broadcasting Holding Company, Inc., and Its Subsidiaries (Transferor) and Post-Merger Shareholders of Media
General, Inc. (Transferee) For Consent to Transfer Control of Licenses, Memorandum Opinion and Order, 28 FCC
Rcd 15509, 15511 and 15515-17, paras. 6 and 14-19 (MB 2013).

247 C.F.R. § 73.1125.



